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4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8357, issued to Thousand Trails L.P., for apparent first-time violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail list. 
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Interested persons, if any,Company Code, w 0 

if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

~ Supporting Documentation Attached7. Check one: D To be provided with Recommendation 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 11 :30 AM 

To: 'fvermett@1000trails.com' 

Subject: TG954 - Thousand Trails LP. 

Attachments: raf-tg954-0B-O-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf 

Good morning: 

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to 
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not 
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I 
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent 
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and 
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $106, which is comprised of the $100 minimum RAF, $5 penalty, and $1 interest. If 
payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $112, which is comprised of 
the $100 minimum RAF, $10 penalty, and $2 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF return form is also 
attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late payment 
charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to accrue until 
the RAF is paid. Thanks. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@psc.state.fLus 

4/27/2009 


mailto:PIsler@psc.state.fLus


www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of2 

Detail by Entity Name 
Foreign Limited Partnership 

THOUSAND TRAILS. L.P. 

Filing Information 

Document Number B04000000384 
FEIIEIN Number 412146903 

Date Filed 08/31/2004 

State DE 

Status ACTIVE 

Last Event CONTRIBUTION CHANGE 

Event Date Filed 05/13/2005 

Event Effective Date NONE 

Principal Address 

3801 PARKWOOD BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 
FRISCO TX 75034 

Mailing Address 

P.O. BOX 2529 
FRISCO TX 75034 

Registered Agent Name & Address 
CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
1201 HAYS STREET 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2525 US 

Name Changed: 04/15/2009 

Address Changed: 04/15/2009 

General Partner Detail 
Name & Address 

Document Number M04000004839 

TRAILS GP, LLC 
3801 PARKWOOD BLVD., SUITE 100 
FRISCO TX 75034 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 

2006 01/18/2006 

2007 01/19/2007 

2008 01/15/2008 

Document Images 

http://www.sunbiz.orgiscripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc_ number=B040... 4/2712009 

http://www
http:www.sunbiz.org
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Track & Confirm 


Tmck &: Collfiml 

Search Results 
Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9901 
Status: Arrival at Unit 

Your item arrived at 4:51 AM on February 27, 2009 in CHICAGO, IL 60606. Information. if 
available. is updated every evening. Please check again tater. 

Track & Confirm by email 

Get current event information Or updates for your item sent to you or olhers by email 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comIPTSlntemetWeb/lnterLabelInquiry .do 3118/2009 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comIPTSlntemetWeb/lnterLabelInquiry


TG954-08-0-D 
Thousand Trails L.P. 
P.O.BoX2529 
hjsco, TX 75034-0047 

Wednesday, Mar 18, 2009 02:39 PM 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

'. Complete 1tem81. 2. and 3. Also complete
Item 41f RestrIcted DelIvery Is desired. 

I - Print your name and address on the reverse 
I so that we can mtum the card to you. 
,- Attach this card toUle back of the maJlpi~. 

or on the front If &paCe permits. 

1. Miele Addl'8!iltl8d to: 

TG954-08-O-0 
Thousand Trails l.P. 
P. O. Box 2529 
F;isco. TX 75034-0047 

D. III deIYety addre$s different fIoolltElm 1? 
If YES. enter dellYary add"""s below: 

I 2. ArtIcle Number . 7006 2760 0003 8794 9901
(nansIer Ii'om stn'Ice~ 

PS Fonn 3811. February 2004 



Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Baiikruptcy: 

Company Liaison #1: 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


030435-TC 


070179-TC 


Mcn Company Information for TG954 

Printed on 04/27/2009 at 09:33:52 by PJI 

TG954 

Thousand Trails L.P. 

Thousand Trails L.P. 

8357 

Active 

07122/2003 
No 

Brad Nelson 

Regional Vice President 

Two North Riverside Plaza, Suite 800 


Chicago, IL 60606-2682 

Two North Riverside Plaza, Suite 800 


Chicago, IL 60606-2682 

(813) 232-6740 

(312) 279-1710 


Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 

Thousand Trails, Inc. 


Request for approval ofname change on PATS Certificate No. 8357 

from Thousand Trails, Inc. to Thousand Trails L.P. 
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